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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: July 3, 2025 (B of T) Date: July 17, 2025

TITLE:  Cruise Nights — License Agreements with AT&T for use of a portion of
the parking lot at 20 N. Main Street and with Egg House for use of the
the parking lot at 2 W. St. Charles Road

SUBMITTED BY: Nicole Aranas, Deputy Village Manager

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached please find a resolution authorizing signatures of the Village President and Village Clerk on a
License Agreement authorizing the Village of Lombard to use a portion of the parking lot at 20 N. Main
Street for the Cruise Nights Summer Concerts Final Event on August 23, 2025.

Please place this item on the July 17, 2025, Board of Trustees consent agenda.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X Date Py S

Village Manager X e S ( Date 7 /0 /28
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NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon.
Wednesday. prior to the Agenda Distribution.




